Memo

Marshall County

Commission

To: Joint Committee on Government & Finance
From: Betsy Frohnapfel
cc: CR File

Date: December 19, 2024

Re: Legislative Report

Per WC Code 11-13A-6A the following is Marshall County Commission’s calendar year 2024
Coal Reallocation Expenditure Report.

Date

Amount

Description

1-2-2024

12-3-2024

$3,000,000.00

$1,000,000.00

11-13A-6a(3)(A) Economic Development
Project, specifically commercial and industrial
development.

These funds were transferred to the Regional
Economic Development Partnership’s OVADC
to help grow and develop the former Teletech
building and area in order to meet the needs
of companies moving into the facility.

11-13A-6a(3)(A) Economic Development
Project, specifically commercial development.
These funds were transferred to the Regional
Economic Development Partnership’s OVADC
to be utilized in assisting local developers/land
owners and or investors bridge any gaps in
funding needed to help a project come to
fruition.




12-3-2024

$1,510,000.00

11-13A-6a(3)(B) Infrastructure Development
Project, specifically McMechen Stormwater
Project. The project consists of construction
of a new stormwater collection system
replacing the current system that lacks
capacity to handle runoff from the upstream
watershed. McMechen has also secured a
Section 219 Environmental Infrastructure
grant with the Army Corp of Engineers.




